Wednesbury Reservoir, Church Hill, Wednesbury

Vs Z s gfg/'gﬁgﬁm The reservoir was originally constructed in 1860 as
/L SRS 2 g 2% an uncovered receptacle. A roof was added in 1923.
N Following abandonment in 1974 the site was sold
and is now occupied by a private residence. Whilst
no frace of the former reservoir remains it is
interesting to speculate whether the municipal
style steel fencing sections inset into the
ornamental wall pillars in the modern photograph
were rescued from the demolition spoil. The street
plan on the far left dates from 1921 and shows the
exact location of the reservoir and this has been
transposed on to the modern street layout.




